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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: 

Tuesday. March 10,20099:26 AM 

Jeff Bates 

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080699-TP 

~C.CLK-CORReSPONOENce 
LAdmlnlltrdve_Pl...._Contumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 113\,,0-99. 
OISTRIBUT'ON: _____ 

This has been fixed. Thank you for bringing it to my attention. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 20098:59 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket No. 080699-TP 

Dorothy, the CLEC utility company code for this filing should be TX540 - American Fiber Systems. Inc. instead of TX393 ­
American Fiber Network, Inc. 

The docket title should be updated accordingly. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

311012009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 080 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDOAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURR~AN COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 

OFFlCE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
December 9,2008 

Greg Follensbee 
Executive Director, Regulatory Relations 
AT&T Florida 
150 S Monroe St Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 

Re: Docket No. 080699-TP 

Dear Mr. Follensbee: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and American Fiber Systems, Inc., which was filed in this 
office on December 8, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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Section 1 -	 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 9S9699-TP Date Docketed: 12/9S/2998 Title: 	 Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and 

Company : 	 American Fiber Network, Inc. American Fiber Systems, Inc. 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc . d FPSe, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

~Administrative Parties CoDiumer 
DOCUMENf NO. (IUD- 08 
DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
(A()@ indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 19 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(856) 413-6776 

Program Module A29(f) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff IT] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel S. 
9. 

19. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
29. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 39. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
49. 

Sect10n 3 - Cha1rman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


- Heari~ Officer(s) Pre hearing Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED l MM l AG I SK 

I I I I l 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG LSK 

I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the senior Comm1SS1oner 1S Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK915-C (Rev. 94/97) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 080699-TP Date Docketed: 12/08/2008 Title : Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 

Company: American Fiber Network, Inc. AT&T Southeast and American Fiber Systems, Inc. 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0' indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(f) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff ] Bates [QJ Current CASR revision level 

l. Statutory Deadline 
2. Memo to Docket File 
3. Close Docket 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19 . 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31 . 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/17/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) P hre earlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Dates 

Current 

03/09/2009 
03/11/2009 
03/12/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: n/17Y2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


